
Silas, Adrian 

From: 	 I 	Igicibi.gov  
Sent: 	 Friday, July 09, 2004 4:11 PM 
To: 	 Silas, Adrien 
Cc: 	 Genna.Bumhardt@usdoj gov; Phibin, Patrick, Bradbury, Steve 
Subject: 	 Revised Statement 
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lInst2 	 Adrien, 

Per our telcal, attached is Valerie Caproni's revised statement which 
incorporates OLP and Crim comments. 
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Adrien, 

Per our telcal, attached is Valerie Caproni's revised statement which incorporates OLP and Crirn comments. 
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From. 	 1 	1540o gov 
Sent: 	 Tuesday. July 13. 2004 11 04 AM 
To 	 Silas. Admen. Bernhardt. Gena 
Cc 	 Roberts. Crystal, Burton. Faith, Owen. Peter B, Bradbury, Steve 
Subject. 	 RE 1-1101. Interrogation - in War on Terrorism - DOJ Tstmny 

Per your request, attached is the final version of V. Caproni's testimony 
(with incorporated changes) which is being faxed to HPSCI this morning. 
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